BID AWARD RECOMMENDATION

To: Council Chair Date: September 25, 2025
Through: Dave Somers, County Executive
From: Purchasing Division Bid No: PW-25-0428SB
General Legislative Session: Wednesday, October 1%, 2025 Owner/User Department
Public Works
Product/Service: Cathcart Vactor Waste Storage Facility Engineers Estimate: 21.9% under

BRIEF DESCRIPTION:

The contemplated work to be performed under this contract includes, but is not limited to, Vactor Waste Storage
Facility Work: Contractor shall construct a nominal 60 foot by 75 foot tensioned fabric structure for temporary
storage of vactor waste adjacent to a similar existing structure at the Project Site. The work includes the following:
removal of existing asphalt paving, site grading and fill for the new facility floor slab, reinforced concrete floor slab,
precast concrete block walls placed on the new floor slab, supply and erection of the tensioned fabric structure on
the precast concrete block foundation walls, asphalt pavement and pavement patching, replace the fabric cover
on the adjacent existing structure. All work is in accordance with the requirements set forth in the specifications,
drawings and contract documents.

BIDDERS:
1. Moeco LLC $794,037.40
2. Valdez Construction, Inc. $809,724.16
3. McClure and Sons, Inc. $895,628.00
4. Viking Construction Group $1,014,412.50
5. Interwest Construction, Inc. $1,177,000.00
6. Combined Construction, Inc. $1,472,500.00

The lowest responsible bidder is Moeco LLC in the amount of $794,037.40 plus applicable Washington State Sales
Tax. The bid amount is 21.9% under the engineers estimate. Two additional bid responses were received which
were deemed non-responsive.

AWARD AUTHORITY:

This bid award recommendation is before the County Council for approval to award in accordance with Snohomish
County Code section 3.04.120, “Formal sealed bidding,” and section 3.04.140(5), “Award, execution, by whom,”
which establish the County Council as the award authority for bids/contracts subject to bidding requirements greater
than $500,000. The County Council approves the bid award recommendation and authorizes the County Executive
or designee to execute an Agreement and subsequent amendments for the products/services described above.

AWARD RECOMMENDATION:

The Public Works Department Director endorses this award recommendation.
The Purchasing Manager, or designee, has electronically recommended this bid award on ECAF 2025-3199.

The County Executive, or designee has electronically recommended this bid award on ECAF 2025-3199.

APPROVED:

Council Chair Date



